
CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O.8ox 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, Novem ber 21't, 2022

6:00 PM

CATT TO ORDER

ROtt cAtt
PLEDGE OF ATTEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - October 77 ,2022
Vouchers - October 72,2027, thru November L6, 2022
Treasurer Report - October 2022
Payroll Summary - October 20, November 3, November 5, and November 17,2022

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
a8enda for any item(s) the public maywish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

lll-A Annual Report-Amy Manning
Stib n ite Advisory Council-John Sommerwerck

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 22-36 Request to Approve 2023 City Calendar

AB 22-37 DDC Lease Agreement
AB 22-38 Seasonal Dumpster Rental

AB 22-39 Review Design Review

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to parlicipate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, October 17, 2022

5:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember
Minshall, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Hensseler, 2nd bv Davenport to accept the consent agenda as written.
Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes), Minshall (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion carried.

PUBTIC COMMENT
o No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

. No d iscussion items

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

o No business agenda

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOU RN M ENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2'd bv Henggeler to ad journ meeting. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Minshall (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion carried

Adjourned at 6:34 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

October 17. 2022
City Council Meeting Minules



17 /16/22
12:35:43

CIIY OF DOiIIIIELLY

clai! DGtliI! by Port.d DltG
Fo! cl.is fz6 lO/12/22 to ll/15/22

PaE€: t of ?

Iteport ID: AP100v

Ove! lp€nt exFnditure

vendo! l/N@/
Invoic. l/hv D.t./D€.criptioD Po I FEd O.E Acct object Proj Account

5899 -99428E 170 ADOBE SYSTET4S rNC.

1 230530310? 11/Oal22 Novenbe! Se*ice
Totat for vendo!

14.99
1r1.99

1r.99

ro4 .22

15. a9

25.9\
29.45
25.51

1 .40
101 .22

54.00

66.92

66.92

246_41

1o 41100 620 10190

5878 -99a30E 6 ATIAZON

office lupplie!
1 9931521 LO/25/22 Pens

2 2303165 1,0/25/22 tl.L), cloct cmity cente!
3 2303465 LO/25/22 r^p.lTrEE e6
{ 2303465 1ol25l22 Mailing EneelotE!
5 9aa5059 10126/22 xey 1.9.

10

10

10

10

10

41100

41100

41100

41100

41100

605

605

605

605

605

10190

10190

10190

10190

10190

t 3400

{ 34oO

560

560

10100

10100

10

51

41100

41100

611

611

10100

10100

Tota1 for vendo.

5a85 t45,l4s 8 ANIj,YTIC,Aj, I,ABORATORIES, INC

TotaL CoIif66 Bact.ri.
| 94711 lO/31/22 Total Colifon Bactelia
2 9a711 10/3\/22 s.nple CoUection

Total fo! veDdo!

19.00
35.00

54.00

51

51

58?1 1II531S 14 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPIiENI

coPie! Mainten.nc.
1 IN2982538 lO/O3/22 coPiL.t naintenace Sept

2 IN29A253a 10/03/22 copLex minteDace sept
a3.50
23.12

589t 1t55ts 1l BOrSE OFFTCE EOUTPXEIrT

Copie! Yaintenance
1 IN30/r8321 1\/0\/22 copLex rointenace oct
2 IN3048321 11,/07/22 copr.t Mintenlcc oct

Tot.I for Vendor:

43.50
23.42

133. a4

a1100

41100

611

611

10100

10100

10

51

10

10

1o

58?9 1a538S 257 CISC,aDE OARDTaARE

Billing
1 2210-0868t rO/12/22 P*i,
2 2210-..Oa65l 10/11/22 r@Ls
3 2210-09010 10/24/22 an@ R@wal x.inteMe

51 .23
70_51

90.?5

44100

43010

a3010

432

r60
429

10100

10100

10100



1A/16/22
12:35:43

CITY OP DONNE'.,,Y

clain Detail! by Posted Date
For cIAitu tt6 10/12/22 to 11/16/22

2ot1
aP100v

ove! apent expenditure

!in. I
vendo! f ,/x@/

Invoice l/lnv Drte/Dcscliption Line $ PO I nrnd org ,lcct Object Ploj account

4 2210-08900 10/20l22 office supplie!
lot.l for venal6!

27 .98
216.17

10 41100 605

10

1o

10

51

52

51 {3400 ?10

10

51

52

51 i3400 433

51 41100 520

10100

10100

10100

10100

5843 -99429E 29 CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y - IIATER

1 oct22 10/25/22 october
2 oct 10/26/22 oct 3?0 N. trhin stleet

rot.1 fo! vendo! i

345. OO

36.00
381_ OO

4t300
44300

415

415

10100

10100

381.00

113.25

454.83

41.42

5880 145395 169 CODE PUBLISIIING COiIPTNY

1 cc0008966 \0/3\/22 v6 holting fo! cod.
2 cc0008966 rO/31/22 v$ hostiDg fo! co<le

3 cc0008966 10/3\/22 eeb hostiDs fo! code

Tot.I for vendot

13.62

33.98
5.55

113.25

{1100
{1100
41100

621

621

621

10100

10r00
10100

5885 145!l5S 325 CORE a lt IN
rihte. Equipent

1 4727651 10/10/22 l,leter EguiFEnt
rotll fo! vendo!

454.83
45r1.83

58?2 145325 202 CT! BUSTNESS

1 035401 11/01122 telephone- Oct
2 035401 11101122 telephone- oct
3 035401 11/01/22 terephone- oct

55.04
25.28
4.06

81 ,12

{1100
{1100
41100

431

431

131

10100

10100

10100

Iotal for vendor:

5877 145335 999999 DANN)|',S nEr,DrNG rNC

tf.ter Grate cover
L 1OLl22 10/1L/22 listot 6..t. covc!

rotrf fo. vendo!

5873 145345 38 Dr6 LrNEr

anhu.I contlact fee
1 0069163-rN O9/3O/22 ree

Monthly COIIIRACT FEE

INC

1!8.09

148.09
148-O9

22 .11

22 .14



17/1,5/22
12:35:43

crTY oE ooxreuY
cl.in Detail! by Po.ted Date

For Cl.in! tr6 lO/12/22 to L1/16/22

Pag€: 3 of 7

R.tbtt ID: AP100V

Ove. sFnt exllndj,tule

vendo! f /Ne/
Invoice lllInv Date/Delcription Lino 6 Po * Fund olg Acct Object Ploj Account

5895 145555 38 DIG LINE, INC

ADnual contract fee
1 0069396-IN 70/31/22 Fee

Monthly COIi|IIRACT F E

11.22

lt.22

33.66

375.00

375.00

3?5.00

239.36

5496 115565 2'2 DR^x' DIVERSITIED IJ'
Mohthly w.te! systen olEtational sewrces

| 1493 1l/OL/22 Eater Sy!t4 Seryices Augut
Uonthly CoNIRACT FEE

lotal fo! vendor:

5897 1{55?5 1{9 DrrBOrS

1 IN-3005439 11,/t4/22 .hen).at

Total for vendo!

Total for vendor

51 41100 520

51 41100 360

51 43400 462

10 44300 476

51 41100 431

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

239.36
239.36

588' 1a5l5s 16 ED StAUa a SONS

DDC tanl( RGDtaI

a 833a590 1L/Ol/22 Ptope.-265 N. corbct L!.
fotal for v.ndor

10.00
10.00

10.00

34.00

17 4 .52

59OO -99421E 306 EIIABLING EI,EXE}ITS, INC

Bload Band lntelnet sedice/Purp sy.ten
1 D114754 11110/22 Novenber Servrces

Totaf for vendo!
34.00

34.00

5888 145475 324 !.ERGi SON

BiUing
1 0978853 1ol25l22 stlet.-snor l.Lrte.s
2 0910572 LO/L2/22 Pax,(s

lotal for v.ndo.

35.4.,
138.05

!71.52

{3010

44t 00

429

452

101.00

10100

10

10



11/15/22
12:35:43

CIIY OE DONNEIIT

cleii D€tailr by Polted Dat6
Fo! cl.in tt6 10/12/22 to 1l/!5/22

4of?
lp10ov

Ov.r !p.nt .xpenditule

vendor */N4/
lhvoice i/Inv Date/De!cription Po I FEd Org Acct Object Ploj Account

5889 1II548S 999'99 GII,BERT'S IIOUNTAIN TRIrcXING

Rock. for pa.k!
1 3519 10/15/22 Aoct!/city Lt!

1,500 _ 00

1,500_00
1,500 - 00

838.32

10

10

51

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

51

10

10

t0

44100 700

463

10100

10100

10100

10100

r0100
r0100
10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5874

1

2

3

4

5

6

a

9

10

11

14535S

Billing
220561194A

2205671988

2205571944

2204034223

2201629405

2206016560

2200223291

22019100?8

2206228211

220136s146

2201193590

LO/r9/22
LO/19/22
10 /19 /22
10/19/22
10/21/22
10/19/22
10/19 /22
\o/t9/22
LO/L9/22
L0/19/22
to /2L /22

city tlall / MaiDteDece
city HalI / Maintendce
city HelI / naintene4
Cmnity Cehte!
xiosk / Rest Area

lllin Stle€t Lights

53.{5
21.61

,4.11

33.44
?_ 33

23t.29
5.21

131.07
25.L\

200 . a1

1,22 . L3

838.32

41100

t 1100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

4 3o1o

4 3010

41100

4 4100

t16
i16
t16
r16
416

416

416

415

{15
416

451

Totaf fo! vendo!

Tota1 for Vendor

Tota.l for vendor

5890 1{5495 165 IAXESHORE DTSPOSA!

| 22o.t LO/3L/22 Inrh collection
2 2595211Os2 lO/3!/22 DDc Ttr.h

lotal fo! vendor

1, {85. 02

133.20

L,5L9.22

7,678 22

101 82

91. OO

41100

44300

{14
4L4

10100

10100

5875 145365 85 UAY BA.RDTIARE

Bi11ing
! 5371a 09/29/22 B.ttelieslxey.
2 54211 10/06/22 TooL.

2s.01
76.41

101.82

41100

a3010

605

a60

10100

10100

5898 145585 86 !rcCll,L DETTVERY SER\arCE

Delivery seryice
| 2022-1045 1\/11/22 Dltbor! elpty .h6ical ba.re

Total for vendo!
91.00

91.00
o 51 43400



11/16/22
12:35:43

CITI OF DOIAIBL,.Y

Chir Dct.i1! by Porte<I Date

For cl.ric ft6 lO/12/22 to 17/16/22

Page: 5 of 7

R.tDrt rD: IP1OoV

Over lFnt expenditule

vendo! */Ne/
lnvoice */hv Date/Desc.iption Po I Fund orE Acct object Proj accoEt

37.88
30.00

5?.48

6?.88

Total lor vendor

10

1o

15 t1100 922

41100 541

41100
iI1100

620

620

10190

10190

5881 145{OS 15{ NORTH I,AKE RECREAIIONAI, SEIIER t
Contrac! Sewer Sedic.

1 ,5-10-00 11101/22 contract Novenber
lotal fo. vendor:

3,200.00

3,200.00
3,200.00

8,100.00

8. rr00.00
8, 400.00

126.49

t 0100

10100

5881t 1a5t3s 199 SItAED-rr

lht.dding lcryice
1 8000arr2355 11/25/21 lO.27.2L
2 80001a2355 1t/25/21 1O.27.21

3 8000aa2355 11/25/21 10.21.21
4 8000628583 

',2/25/21 
12.15.2r

5 8000628583 a2/25/21 \2.15.2r
6 A000628583 12/25/21 12.15.21
', a0o1021146 02/25/22 02.16.22
8 80010211a6 02/25/22 02.15.22
9 80010211{6 02/25/22 02.L5.22

10 8001t21rr7{ 04/2s/22 01.13.22
11 8001f21a7{ 04/25/22 04.!3.22
t2 a0o112l171 01/25/22 04.13.22
13 8001815819 06/25/22 06-OA -22

1rr 8001816819 06/25/22 06.Oa.22

15 8001815819 05/25/22 06.OA -22

16 8002200130 Oa/25/22 0A.03.22
17  oO22O013O OA/23/22 0a.O3.22
18 8002200130 OA/25/22 OS.O3-22

?1.51
33.06
5.50

73.13

33.75
5.62

72.31
33.39
5.56

16.75

3s.{3
5.89

89.1?
al .16

5.85
89.50
41.31

5- 8?

10

51

32

10

51

52

lo
51

52

10

51

52

10

51

52

t0
51

{ 1100

41100

41100

t 1100

41100
211100

41100

41100

41100

41100

41100

41100

41100

{1100

41100

4t1oo
41100

{1100

505

505

6os

605

605

505

505

505

505

60s

605

505

605

605

60s

605

605

505

10100

10100

10r00
10100

10100

1010o

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

590r -994258 216 MTCROSOFA

1 E0100IGT92 11/04l22 EEail Seryice
2 E0100XS2PQ l7/O4/22 offi.ce 365

5876 1{53?5 999999 NATIVE SISTERIi TREE SER\IICE

rilloY Tree B..ltificltion
1 23ao 10/13/22 city Part liee seEice

Total fo. vendot:



Lt/L6/22
12:35:{3

CITY OF DONNELIY

Clair Details by Posted Date
Fo! claitu ftd 1O/L2/22 ro 11/16/22

Page: 6 of ?

RePort ID: AP100v

. over slEnt expenctiture

vendor */N@/
Inwoice */Inv Date/Descliption Po ; Fund org Acct object pioj Account

5892 1t550S 199 SnRED-rr
shredding senice

1 8002598065 O9/2A/22 shredd\\g
2 8002s98065 O9/2A/22 shrcdd)ng
3 8002598065 09/24/22 shxeilrllnE

86.5 9

39 .97
6.6s
860.10

133.21

281 , 02

105.40

68.55
31.59
5.26

105.40

144. O0

67 .44

1o

51

52

10

10

605

605

605

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

5891

1

2

3

516022 10/12/22 s@1I Ensine
sAA49t 10/21/22 Dodge 3500

Credit 10/31122 Credit

21.22
254.55

-1.75
247 . 02

1o

1o

1o

43010

43010

4 3010

460

481

481

10100

10100

10100

Totat for vendor:

145515 120 SINCI,AIR FIEET TFACI( (STINTGR)

Total fo! Vendor I

5842 145415 150 SPART(I-rGHa

Inte.net Sericeg
a 112446541 11101/22 internet- Oct
2 112445541 11/01,/22 iLntexret- Ocl,

3 112445541 11/01/22 internet- oct
T6taI foE vendo!:

10

51

51

10

437

437

431

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

1o1oo

r11100

41100

614

514

10190

10190

41100

41100

4LA

4r,4

10190

10190

5870 -99t318 138 USPS

1 009/015?93 LO/13/22 Post catd
2 OO9/o1s793 10/13/22 FoteEr Stanps

Iotal for vendor

88.00
60.00

148.00

5969 .99432E T71 VAI,I,EY COI'NIY TR.ANSFER STATION

2 49s6a ro/ra/22 ro/ra/22 nisc qarbaqe

3 491!a !0/20/22 !0/20/22 6isc gatbag.
Iotal fo! vendo!

28.44

39.00
67 .44



l1/t6/22
12:35:il3

CIIY Of DONNEI,LY

CI.i! Dct.i1! by Posted DatG

For cI.iG tt6 LO/a2/22 to lL/16/22

Page: 7 o! ?

RetDlt rDr AP1oOV

... crver sp€nt exFnditule

vendo! l/N@/
hwoic€ l/hv Date/Descliption Po I Funal olg Acct object Proj &coat

5893 115525 209 YORGASON LAra Om TCES PtrL 210.00
hg.I Scrices

2 2o22-oct 11/01/22 DEil/correlpond.ne 210.00 10 41100 320 10100

Iot.I for V.n&.: 210.00

I or cr.ic 33 rotal: 20,096.85 I of vendo!! 23

Iot.l Electronic cl.in. 417.53

,otrlNoD-ElcctroniccUi,nr 19219.32
,r fl!16 lepolt sns by claln Ported Date. ,hich i! ! systa geDGlated field that .Ir.y6 shoys the alat. on yhich the Clrin rlt
.ctu!1ly polted in the !y!t@. If a Clai! r!. clncelled &d re-po.t.d, the po3t.d d.t. vil1 shor .r of th. dlte it vu r6-po3tcd. rr



11,/03/22
l0:45:37

CITY OF DONNEI,'Y

staterelt of ExtEDditure - Budget w3. Actlal Rel,ort
For the Accouting Peliod: rO / 22

10 GENERA],

Account object IID
awailable t

approprlrtion Co@it

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNMEnIT

a1O1O Personnet
UO office l{lgca
Ul councj.l llag.s
112 Layor ,ages
210 tlealth

22O social Seculily,/Medicare
230 PERSI

250 UnaploFent hsurarce
260 Eorkers conpeneation
290 Dental

5t
8t
8i
3r
2l

3r
21 t
2l

5t

2,99O -09
740.o0
250. O0

!183.00

9,11

3oa,30
425.41
16.55

123.50
26.OO

0.00
5,423 -36

2.990.09
740.00
260.00
4 83. O0

9.11
308.30
426.41
16.55

123.50
26. O0

0.oo
5,423.36

0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

61 .44
86.93
0.00
0.00

L23.63
0.00

2, 540.95
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

L29.23

43.50
0.00

50.00
0.00

42. a7

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,234.55

5?, r60.00
9,360.00
3.120.00

15,120.00
132.00

7,439.00
11,511. O0

5?3.00
581.00

1, 044 .00
r,0oo. oo

107,7,t0.00

5?.460. O0

9,360.00
3,120.00

15,120.00
{32.00

7,439.00
11,611.0O

573.00
581.00

1,044. O0

1,000.00
107,?40.00

54,159.91
8,580.00
2,860.00

14,537.00
422 . a9

?.130. ?O

11,184.19
555.45
{5?.50

1,018.00
1,000.00

102,315.64

4UOO Adninistration
310 Audit a Accounti.g Serices
320 attosey/lEga1 Fees

321 Econmic DeveloFent
33O cohtlac! - PlaDing a Zoning
3lO co.tr:ct L.b6r
341 Pass lhn charges
{14 Solid ,raate Coltection
{16 ELectli,c & Gas

{31 City llall Repair l Maint
435 CeU Phone Mayo!/lraintenance
437 telephohe, IelecoMuDications
455 sigms
510 tnsulln.e - Liability
520 Dues t Fees

530 Publications- Nerspap€!
550 travel Reinibulsdent
551 lraini.ng . Education
552 r.Ieals r Ente.tai@nt
505 office supplies
611 Copier Maintena.ce
613 IT - Conpute!

615 crant writirg
620 softrale - Ne,
621 softrare r,raintenance r.e€s

?00 capital Irploverents
,30 Reconciliation Disciepancies
970 Glant Expense

Account Total:

{,810.00
25,000.00

2, OO0. OO

12,500.00
23,0O0.0o
16,s00.00

250.00

4.800.00
{.500.00
1.800.o0
1/ 750.00
1,000.00
5,282.OO

1,250.00
900.00
750.00

1,500.00
{s0.00

2,500.00
1,500.00

500.00
500.00

?,500.00
2,000.00
6,250.00
1,000.00

25. O0

500.00
133,31?.00

4,810. O0

25.000. O0

2.000. o0

12.500.00
23,000.00
16,50O.0O

250.00
4, 800.o0
4,5O0. O0

1,800.00
1, ?so.0o
1,000.0O
5,242 -OO

1,25O - OO

too.o0
?50.0o

1,500.00
rl50.00

2,500,00
1.500. O0

50o.oo

500.00
7,500.00
2,000.00
6,250.00
4.000. o0

25. OO

500.00
133,317.00

{,810. OO

25,000.OO

2.000.0o
12,500.00
23,000.00
16,s00.00

t82.56
4,'t!3.07
4,500. oo

1,800.00

\,625.31
1,000.00
2,611.05
1,250.00

,00.00
?50.00

1.500.00
450.00

2,370.17
1,455.50

500.00
440.00

7.500.00
1, 91?.13
6,250.00
4,000.00

25.00

500.00
130,082.45

21 \
2l

50t

5t
3t

12i

2\

Account GrouP Total 8, 657. 91 8, 55?.91 24!,O57.OO 24!,057.OO 232,399.09 4 S

Page: 1 o! 7

RetErt ID: E10O

0.o0
0.o0
0.00
0.o0
o.o0
0.00

51 .44
85.93
0.00
0.00

123.63
0.00

2,610.95
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00

L29.23

43.50
0.00

50.00
0,00

42.41
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,234.ss



LL/03 /22
10:45:3?

CITY OF DONNEI,LI

Stat@nt of Exp€ncriture - Budg.t ws Actual RepolL
Eor the Accouting Period: LO / 22

2ot1
B10o

10 GENEF"AI,

Accoun! object YfD
Availabl€ t

APPToPliation comit

42000 P!.bIic Safety
42000 Pullic Salety

456 sighs
900 Public Salety

0.00
0.00
0.00

o.o0
0.00
0.00

5oo.oo
5,000.00
5.500.00

500.00
5,000. oo

5,500. o0

500.o0
5,000.00
5,500.00

Accounl Gloup Total:
43000 Public ,orks
43000 Pub]ic l,Iolks

?00 cat,ital ]hprovehents
Account iotafi

36,695.00
18, a{1.00

5.300 - oo

t80.oo
4,251. OO

4,890.00
478.00

2,324 .0O

435.00
22,5OO. OO

3.5O0.00
5,500.00

15,000. oo

3,500.00
12,500.00
5,1{6.00
3,750_00

6,000.00
2,300- 00

3,?50.00
750.00

13,000.00
3,250.00
5.250 _ oo

6,000.00
100.00

250.00
500.00

25.000.00
5,000.00

15,0O0.00
233,0,11.00

34, {38 _ 37

la,815.05
5,945.21

173.31

4, O?6.31

4,653.29
.!65.36

1,858.00
415.92

22,500 . OO

3,336.49
5.500.00

1s,o0o.0o
3.500. oo

12.367. 01

6, r{6.0o
3, ?50.00
6r 000.00
2,300. o0

3, 573.19

?50.00
13.000.00

3,250. O0

5,250.00
6,000.0o

100.00
250,00

600.00
25,0O0. oo

5,000,00
15,000.00

229 , r.23.51

0.00

2,251 .63
25.95

351 79

6.69
174.69

236.1\
L2_64

456-00
19.08
0.o0

153.51
000
0_ 00

0.00
!32.99

0.00
0.00
o-00
0.00

76.81

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
oo0
0.00
0.00
0- 00

o.00
o.00
0.00

3,917 .49

2,257 .63
25.95

351.79
6.59

17{.69
235.11

\2 .61
rt56.O0

19. 08

0.00
163.51

o.00
0.00
0.oo

L32.99
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0

75.81

0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.oo
o.00
0.00

3,217 .49

o.0o
0.00

o.o0

0.00
18,000.00
18,000.00

18.000. O0

18,00o.00
18,000.00
18,000.00

5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 r

43010 Roads and Streets
116 Roads a St!€et wages

114 snox Aehoval wages

210 sealth

220 SociaI security/Medic.!e
230 PERSI

250 Uneriplo)ment Insurance
260 wolkers Conpensation

340 contract Lalor
416 Electlic ! Gas

429 Snor Rehoval Maintenance
430 Road 6 Street Maintenance
432 BoiLding Fepsirs E Maintenance
434 Equip. tlaj"ntainan.e
435 Equiptnent Lease paldent
454 Street Scape

455 sid.salk, Cu.b, cutte!
456 signs
460 Shal1 toolsr Equitren
461 Shop rltisc Supplies
470 Dusl Abatdent

442 Diesel - winle!
483 Diesel - Slrmer
520 Dues ! Eees

530 Pulrtications- Nerspape!
553 Clothing Reihburs4ent
700 Capital Ihprovdents
900 Public safety
970 Grant Expense

Account T6trl.

6t

6t

5t
3t

20\

5i

1t

2\

2*

A.count croup Iolaf 3,911 .49 3,911 .49 251, 041 .00 251,041,00 247,123.51 2 \

36, 596.00
1ar 441. O0

6?300.00
140_00

4,251 . OO

4,490.O0
478.00

2,324.O0
435.00

22,500 . OO

3.50O.00
5,500.0o

15,000 _ oo

3,500. o0

12,500.00
6, 146,00

3, ?50.00
6.00o. o0

2,300.00
3.750. O0

750.00
13,000.00
3.250.00
s,250.00
6,000.00

100.00

250.00
600.00

2s,000.00
s,000.00

1s,000.00
233,041.00



\a/03 /22
1O:45:3?

CITY OE DONNELLY

staterent of Expenditure - Budg€t vs. Actual Report
Ao! the A.costj,ng Period: lO / 22

B100

10 GENEiAL

Accost, object YTD Applopriation Applopriatiohcomit

{4OOO OTHER

{4100 Park and Recreation
117 Park E Rec lages
119 rirporr Maint $.9e5
210 liealth
211 vision
220 socj.al seculity/Medicare
230 P6RSI

250 Unenplolmeht Ihsulance
260 Oorkels conpensatj.on
290 Detrtal
438 City Park InproveEDts
450 Facquet courl !,laj.ntenaDce

451 carEglound/aoatdock
452 City Park llaintehance
453 aest Area/Kiosk rbintenance
456 Siqns
460 sGI1 lools, Eguipnen
?OO Capital IrPlov€rents
900 Eublic safety
925 Aiport lrai.t@na.ce

A.cou^t r6tal:

5t
23t
6t

8t
5t
6t

23\

3t

3t

868.03
940.6a
2t3 .6t

4.O2

138.37
142.54

202 .50
11.51
0.o0
0.o0

\22.L3
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
o.00
o.o0
0.00

2, 653.38

464.03

940.58
2L3.61

4.O2

138.37
142.54

9.99
202 .50
11.51
0.00
0.00

L22 . L3

o.o0
0.00
0.00
0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,653 .34

1?, 684. Oo

{.156.00
3,350.00

95.00
1, 671. O0

2. 608. oO

166.00
885.00
232. OO

12.500. O;
20.000.0o

4,250 _ 00

1,250. O0

500.00
725.O0

1,000.0o
10.000.00

3, 000.00
3,500.00

87,583. O0

1?, 684.00
4,155.00
3,350. O0

96.00
1, 671.00
2,60A. OO

165.00
885.00
232.O0

12.500 _ 00

20,000.00
4,25O. O0

1,250.00
s00.00
125,OO

1.000. o0

10,000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

87,583.00

16,815.9?
3,215.32
3,115.39

91.94

L,532.53
2,153.46

155.01

682,50

220.49

12,500.00
20,000.00

1,127.41
1,250.00

500.00
?25.00

1,000.00
10,000.00

3, 000 . oo

3,500.00
44,929 .62

2.1r6.80
4,359.00
1,000.00
7,500.00
3.500.00

500.oo

18,985.80

2,25O.OO

4,7s0. oo

1,000.00
7,500.00
3,500.0O

500.00
19,500.00

133,20
381.00

0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00

574.20

L33.20
381.00

o.oo
o.0o
0, o0

0.00
514.20

2,250 . OO

4,750.00
1,000. o0

?,500.00
3,500.00

500.00
19,500.O0

8t

3t

Account Group total:
Fund Iotal:

3,167.58
L5,712.94

3, 15? .58
t5,142,98

107,083.00

604.681_00
107,083.00

604, 681.00
103,915.42

588,938.02

3+
3t

44300 Depot
41t 5o1id taste collection
415 Hater and Sere!
416 Electric 6 Gas

432 Building Repairs E Maint€nance
?00 cal,ital Inplovd€nts
960 Solid Faste lransfe! site Tax

Accolht Total:



Lt /03/22
1O:45:37

CIIY OF DONNEII.Y

St.t@nt of Expenditule - Budget v!. Actla1 Relbrt.
Fo! the AccouDt:iDg Period: lO / 22

Page: 4 of 7

RePort ID: 8100

15 I'f FUh'D

Account object YTD

Availabl€ *
aPProPriation comit

41OOO GENEEAI. GOVERNMEBT

4110O A.triDistration
922 l6cal OPtion Tai Expense

Account I'otal:
3,200.00
3.20O.00

3,200.00
3,200.00

227,500.OO

221,5OO.OO

221 t 5OO . OO

227,5OO.00

224,3OO .OO

224,300. OO

A.count GrouP Aotal:
Furd Total:

3,200.00
3,200.00

3, 200.00
3.200 .00

221 ,5OO. OO

221,5OO.OO

22't ,50O. OO

227,5O0.0O

224,300.OO

224,3OO .OO 1t



tL/03/22
10:45:37

CIIY OF DONNELI-Y

slalerent of ExtEndlture - Budget vs. Acrual Report
For the AccouDtinE Period: 10 / 22

Prge: 5 of ?

RePort ID: 8100

account objecr YTD

Avail.ble t
ippropri,rtion Com1t

41OOO GENTRA:L GOVERNMENT

41010 Pelsonnel
110 office flages
111 Council xages
112 lrayor waEes

115 [ater t sever xages
210 nealth

22O socj.al security/Itlealicare
230 PERSI

250 Unerqrlo]mnt Insulance
260 llorkel5 conpensalion
290 DeDtal

5t
8t
8t
5t

2l
5t

21 I
3t
5t

1,379.86
360.00
120.00

\.761.14
396.11

?.{5
217.50
3L2 .57
17.{O

398.00
21.33

5.05?.66

0.o0
0.o0
o.0o
0.00

1,511.73
461.5{

0.00
o.00

90.47
0.00

1,218.90
22.11
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00

23.42
88.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,41?.00

1.3?9.86
360.00
120.00

L,7 67 .41
396.11

7.45
271 .50
312.5?

17 .10
398.00
2!.33

5.057. 56

8 t 414.65

0.o0
0.00

26,52O.OO

1,320 . OO

1, 440. oo

34,22O -OO

10,920.00
312.00

s,394.00
4r 414.00

459.00
1, {96.0O

75,.00
98,253.00

26,52O.OO

4,32O. OO

t,!{0.0o
34,22O. OO

10.920. Oo

312.00
5.394.00
8, {18. O0

459.00
1,496.00

?54.00
98,253. O0

2s,1a0.14
3,960.0O
1,320.0O

35,152.56
10,523.89

301.55
5.116.50
4,105.{3

111.50
1.098. OO

132.67
93.195.34

2,22O.0O

15r 000.00
6,500.00
1 ,25O.OO

17,500.00
7.000.00
3. O?6.00

240.OO

1,000.0o
600.00

2,43A.OO

9s0.00
400.00
s00.00

1,500. oo

750.00

1,000. oo

450.00
15,000.00
1,500. O0

4,650.00
22.445,OO

111,969.00

2,220. OO

15,000. o0

6.500.00
?.250.00

1?,500. o0

7,000. o0

3,076. O0

240.00
1,000.00

600.o0
2t 43A.OO

950.00
400.00

500.00
1.500.00

750.00
1, OO0. O0

450.00
15,O00.00
1,500.00
!r.550.00

22,145.OO

111,969.00

0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00

1,511. ?3

16L.64

0.00
0.o0

90.87
0.00

1, 218. 90

22.44
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

23.12
88.0O

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0

3,!1?.00

9t

9t

50r
2t

2l
20t

3t

Accoun! croup total
42000 Public safety

42000 Pub].ic Safety
900 Publj.c Safety

AccouDt Total
0. o0

0.o0
125.00
125,00

125.00
125,00

125.00
125.00

8,414 .66 2LO,222 .OO 21,0t222.OO 20t. tlt.31 { t

AccouDt Gloup Totat o. o0 0_ 00 l25.OO 125.00 125.00 t

51 I{ATER

{1100 Adninistlation
310 Audit E Account.ing Sedices
320 Attorney/Legal Fees

351 Maintenahce cont!ac!o!
350 Sate! c,pelator
414 Solid waste Co]"lectj.on
415 Electlic t c.s
435 Equip,rent !4ase Pa)rcnt
436 Cell Phohe rrayorlrraintenanc.
437 lelephone, Telecomuni.ati,ons
441 Fuel Gas

510 hsur.nce - tiability
520 Dues I Eees

530 PubLicatj.ons- Nerspaper
550 rraveL Reirbulsenent
551 I.aining & Education
605 Office supplies
611 Copier Maintenance

615 Grant tritinE
620 Softrare - Nev

621 Softrale llainlenance Fees

810 Bond Pat@nts
Account lotal:

2,22O.OO

15,000.0o
6.500.oo

7 t25O.OO

\5,984.21
6,538.36
3,0?6.00

240. OO

909.13

600.00

t,2!9.1O
92't .56
400.00

500.00
1,500.00

?50.00

9?6.58

362.00
15,000.00

1.500. o0

4.650.O0
22,445.OO

r08,552.00



\L/03 /22
10:45:37

51 I.IATER

CIIT OF DONNEI,I,Y

Stataeht of Expenditule - BudEet vs. Actua_! Repolr
For the Accounting Period: LO / 22

Page: 6 of ?

Eeport rD: 8100

Account Obiect YID
Awailable t

Appropriltion Comit

43O0O Public r{orks
43400 Hate! Systd

433 R.pails a Maint to flater
rl3!l Equip. Uaintainance
462 chadcals
463 sElI tools ad Eupplies fo!

700 Cat,ital Irp.overents
710 Ueter Equip6ert Purcha3ed

A.count Totrl:

45r 00o.00
4.?50-00
7,5O0. O0

6,225.O0

5,000.00
28,500.00
10,500.00

107,4?5.00

{5rOO0.O0

4,750. O0

7,500.00
6,225.0O
5,000.o0

28,5oO. oO

10,500. oo

1O7.475.00

4{,851.91
4,750.00

7,500.00
5,184.00
5,000.00

28,500.00
10.500.00

107,285.91

148.09
o. oo

o.oo
41.00
0.00
o. oo

o.00
189.09

189.09

148-09
o.o0
o.o0

41.00
0.00
o.o0
o. oo

189.09

149.O9 LO1 , 475. OO 107r {?5.00

1t

107,285.91 tAccount Group rotal:
49000

{9999 Depreciati.on Exp€nse

910 Depleciation
Account Iotal:

00

00

0

0

0.00
0.o0

a?, ?50.00
47,750. OO

41 ,75O.OO

47. ?50. O0

{7,750.00
47, ?50.00

Account Gloup rotal:
Fund total:

0.00
a, 663. ?5

0.00
8,663-?5

41 ,75O.OO

365,572. oo

47,750.00
365,572. O0

47.750.00
356,908.25



Ll/O3/22
10:45:37

CTIY OF DONNELIY

Stat@nt of Expeh<titule - Budget vr. Actual t{epolt
Fo! th€ Accounting Pertod: LO / 22

B100

52 SEwER

Account object YAD

origin!t Available t
Applopliltiotr cmit

41OOO GENEF.'IL GOVERNIiENT

41010 PelsoueL
110 Otfice rlages

111 coucil Eages

112 rrayo. 8a9es
115 Fater I Sever Fages

210 aeatth

220 Social security/tted.icale
230 PERSI

250 Unery,lolment hsurance
260 Bolke.s Corpensation

Accost total

41100 Adrinist.ation
310 Audit & AccountihE se*ices
320 Attohey/I€gal Fees

340 Cohtract ldbor
416 Electlic & Gas

435 EquiFEnt I-ase Pat@nt
437 lelephone, aelecomuications
441 Fuel cas
510 lnsulance - Lia.bility
520 Dues a Fees

53O Publications- NerslEp€r
541 Uonthly Sepice agreehent-NlsD
505 Olfice SuppLies
611 Copier Mainte.ance

620 softrare - Nee

621 softrare lraintenance Fees

810 Bond Pa)@nts
Accost Tolal:

229.50
60.o0
20.o0
't.'t9

38. {9
0.73

24.24
33.73

1.31
0.00
2-Oa

418. 01

0.00
0.00
0.00
{.11
0.o0
9 .32
0.00

203.15
0,00
0.00

8,{00.00
o. oo

o. oo

0.00
000
0.00
0.00

8,616.58

9,034 .59

229.60
50.00
20.00
1.19

38.{9
0.73

21.24
33.?3

1.31
0.00
2.04

{18.01

0. oo

0.00
0.00
{,11
0.00
9.32
o. oo

203.15
0.00
0.00

8, too. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. oo

0. oo

o. oo

8,515.58

9,03{ .59

1,120.OO

720.00
240.00
819.00
625.OO

60.00
,., 038. O0

1, 521.0O

91.00
265.0O

1{5.00
10,044.0O

3?0.00
3,500.00
2,225.0O

{00.00
1,028. OO

200.00
50.00

!07.00
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
75.00

100.00

150.00
100.00
875.O0

2, 600. o0

112.960.00

1,12O .OO

't20.oo

240.OO

819.00
625.00
50.00

1,038.00
L,62t.OO

91.00
265.O0

145.00
10,011{.00

!t, 190. to
650.00
220.0O

811.21
586.51

59.21

L, O\3 .12
1,597 .27

89.69
265.00
742.92

9,525.99

370.00
3,500.00
2,225. OO

395.89
1,028.0O

190.64
50.00

203.85
30.00
50.00

92, a00.00

75.00
100.00

150.00
100.00
a?5.00

2, 600. o0

t01,313.12

5t

8t
1t
5t
1t
2t
2*

370.00
3,500.00
2,225.0O

400.00
1.028. OO

200.00
50.00

a07.o0
30.00
50.00

100,800.00

75.00
100.00
150.00
100.00
875.00

2, 600.00
112,950.00

1t

5t

50t

8t

8t

Account Group Total:
49000

49999 Depreciation Expense

910 Depleciation
Account Total:

t23,OO4,OO 123,00{ ,00 113,969.4L 7 t

Account Gloup Total
Fund aotal

0.o0
0.00

0.00
0.00

33. ?50.00
33.7s0.0o

33, ?sO. oo

33, ?50,00
33, 750.00
33,750.00

0.00
9, O34 .59

0.00
9,034.s9

33,?50_00
156r754.00

33, ?50. OO

156.75{.00
33, ?50. OO

147,719.41

36,641 .32

0.00
45, 54L.32 1, 354, 50?.00 1,354.507.00 1,317,855.68 3 *



71/14 /22
14:51 :41

CI1Y OE DONNELLY

Payloll s!.lll'@ry For Payrous ftq \0/20/22 to aa/al/22

lotal !o! Payloll Checks

Page: t of 2

COMA

cor,F

toL
,roo1

JOO2

J003

J006

JOO9

JO15

REG

SICK

HOI,IR.S

HOURS

tot Rs

HOURS

HOUR,s

HOURS

HOURS

80uRs

HOURS

HOURS

HOORS

(coirp Iift Accaulated)
(cmp rine used)
(tloliday Pay)
(RO DaS'REET)

(PARXS)

{TIAAER OPERATOR)

(sNo8 REr,rrvAr)

(AIRPORT)

(SHOP/OFFICE)

(ilayo! r City Council)

(vacation Iine used)

GROSS PAY

DEIIIAI, INS

FII
IIEATTII INS

IDAIIO SIT
UEDICARE

PERSI CflOICE 40

SOCIA', SECURITY

I'NEI,IPL. INSUR

VISION

GDB

STERTING SAVING

UUFQUA

US B}NX

FIT/SIT BASE

MEDICAS,E BASE

PERS BA.SE

SOC SEC BASE

UN BASE

,TC BASE

5.00
9.O0

16.00
71.50
29.00
96.O0

36.50
51.00
2r.00

400.00
265.00

14.00
39.00

222.49
402 .56

!,164.23
687.15

2,\54.21
935.24

1,1,92 .66
5421.95

1, 600. o0

6,099.s0
341.19

1, 012.05

16,977.21
12,5?0.14

0.oo
1.081. 05

o.00
?98.00
216.09

919.25
225.O0

L,052.21
0.00

19.50

884.1?
4,541 .43

340.76
6,697.7A

!5,167.O2
16,97\.27
13,676.8s
16,97\.2'l
L5,311 .21
1,6,911 .27

0.00
0.00

120.00
0.00

2r 013.00

0.00
246.09

1,634.02
0.00

t,o52.24
45.01
39.00
0.o0
o. oo

0.00
0_ 0o

0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. oo

Total Payrolf Expense (closs Pay + Enploye! contlibutions)
5.148.36

22,159 .63

PaYroU Checks Prev. out.
PayloU Checks rssued
Payrolt checks Re.leened

Payloll Checks outstanding
Etectroni.c checks

$1, 605. 45

62, 6Os. O0

92,178.45
s2.033. O0

s20, s40. s1

ca!ried FoFard DiffereDce LiabAccount



Ll/LA/22
14:51:41

CITY OF DONNELIY

Payloll si:ljll@ly For Pay.olls fto ao/20/22 t-o tl/r1/22

Froh Ptevious Monlh

2ot2
P130

Deductions Accrued

social Sec!lity

EIT
IDAIIO SIT
PEI€I
DENIAI INS

HEAI,TII INS

\rISION
PERST CHOICE 40

1A

1a

o1

o0

05

00

21

00

00

50

o0

1:l?1 .,! 0

1144 ,00
2612 _27

80.00
1342.00

3r.00
225.OO

2\O1

492

85

o

1041

798

251,2

120

201,3

58

863.14
20t .86

57. a9

2961.66
594.04

390.3s
346.00

142.90

40.00
6?r.00
1r.50

9589. !9 185 9.28 10s?5.37

,rrr calried Fotuald collrM only co!!ec! if leport ruh fo! cuElent perioat

8?3,40

21702

2!702
21113
2\100
2a101

21?03

21704

2t706
2L105

21105

21704



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-36
Meeting Date lll2l12022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Request to Approve 202-1 City Cdendar

Depulmenl A?provols Originolor

Supporter

Mavor / Council

Clerk./Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY S7'ATEMENT:

Review 2023 City Calendar

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve 2023 City Calendar

RECORI) OF COUNCII, AC'I'ION
MEETING DATE ACTION



t

v0
*

oNNEL
-ElitEtt--r

loas9

, f .,r?

January
5u Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

7234567
8 910 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

zzlzt zs ze zt ze

29 30 31

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

123456
7 8 910 11 12 13

r+!re rz ra rs :o
27 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1-2
89
15 16

22 23

29 30

February
Su Mo Tu We Th

L2
56? a9
L2 L3 14 75 L6

t9 20 21 22 23

zelze

October
Su Mo Tu We Th

L2345
8 910 11 12

rs! rz ra rs
22 23 24 2s 26

29 30 31

Fr Sa

34
10 11

t7 t8
24 25

Fr Sa

67
13 14

20 21

27 28

March
Su Mo Tu

567
72 73 74

rslzr
26 27 2A

We Th

89
15 15

22 23

29 30

Fr Sa

34
10 11

t7 t8
24 25

31

234
910 11

567
12 13 14

L9 20 21

26 27 28

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr 5a

1

8

15

29

lune
5u Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

723
4 5 6 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 15 17

ra t9 20 2t 22 23 24

zsl zt zs zs to

luly
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr

ro!ra
23 24 25

30

August
Su Mo Tu We Th

723
6 7 8 910
13 14 15 16 17

zof zz zz za

27 28 29 30 3t

December
5u Mo Tu We Th

234
910 11

567
L2 L3 t4
t9 20 2t
26 27 28

Fr Sa

45
71 72

18 19

25 26

5a

1

8

15

22

29

34567
10 11 12 13 14

tlrs zo zt
24 25 26 27 28

raI rs
23 24 25

30 31

November
Su Mo Tu We

1

5678
12 13 14 15

rslzt zz
26 27 28 29

345
10 11 12

rz! rs
24 25 26

31

Th

2

9

76

23

30

Fr Sa

34
10 11

17 18

24 25

67
13 14

20 21.

27 28

Fr Sa

L2
89
15 15

22 23

29 30

CITY OF DONNELLY
IMPORTANT DATES *Office closures

2023

CITY COUNCIT MEETINGS

'Monday,lanuary 02

'Monday, .lanuary 16

'Monday, Februa.y 20
*Monday, May 29
rMonday, June 19

'Tuesday, July 04

'Monday, September 04

'Monday, October 09
iFriday, November 10
tThursday, November 23

'Monday, December 25

New Year's Oay

Martin Luther King Day

Presidents'Day

Memorial Day

,uneteenth Day

lndependence Day

Labor oay

Columbus Day

Veterans Day

ThanksBivins Day

Christmas Day



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-37

Meeting Date lll2ll2022

169 Halfbrly Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
D c l, u I me n l,,l p p rov o ls Origi,tohr

Supp0rler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

DDC Leuse Agreement

COST' IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Review DDC [.case Agrccrnents lirr 2023

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

ITIJCORD OF C()T-INCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-38

Meeting Date lll2l12022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Otiginatot

or,/ ( ouncilM

Public Works

Seo so n tr I D umpsle r Ren to I

SUBJECT:

COST' IMPACT':
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Dumpster rental $25.00 monthly. On call pickup $42.12 per yard (3 yard-$126.36,6 yard-$252.72,8
yard-$336.96)

Typical year is $150 in transfer fee charges, plus time and labor (3-4 days)

SUMMARY S7'ATEMIiNT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Clerk/Treasurer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-39

Meeting Date lll2l12022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporlmenl Approvals lnitiols Originalor

Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

Design Review

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINI]:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve Dcsign Review.for publication and puhlit, hearing

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ItI.](]0RD ()I' ('OT'NCII, ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Mavor / Council

Review changes made to Design Review, replacing Planning and Zoning with City Council.



ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, AMENDING CHAPTER

18.135 OF THE DONNELLY CITY CODE TO PROVIDE THE CITY COUNCIL WITH DESIGN REVIEW

AUTHORITY; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to ldaho Code 67-6508, the City Council has the authority to establish
design standards for certain applications; and

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing on
and held pursuant to ldaho Code;

2022, properly noticed

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Donnelly, ldaho, as follows:

Section 1. Chapter 18.135 ofthe Donnelly City Code is hereby amended in part to read as

follows:

18.135.040 Application.
A. Applications shall be submitted to the administrator and shall contain at least the following
information:

1. Name, address, and phone number of the applicant.
2. Proof of legal interest in the subject property.
3. Description of the proposed use.

4. A plan of the proposed site, drawn to scale, showing the location of all buildings,
parking and loading areas, snow storage areas, traffic access and circulation, open spaces,
easements, existing and proposed grade, landscaping, exterior lighting, refuse and service
areas, utilities, signs, and property lines.

18.135.030 Procedures.
A. The city clerk shalltransmit applications and supporting documentation to the
e€fl4nissiesqlly_l9l'lrlgi.l for design review.
B. The eemmjssieBcitv council shall review the application without a public hearing and will
approve, approve with conditions or modifications, or deny the application within 15 days of
the review. Review ef applieatiens fer preieets that inelr*de J50 e+ less sqsare feet ef new

feet er mere ef new €enstrueti€n shall reqsire + publi€ hearing in a€€erdan€e with
€hep+€+&E€€g
C. The city clerk shall provide written notice to the applicant of the €€frmlssieBsGylqUrcj]'s
decision within 10 days following the action.
D. Design Review Consultant. At the discretion of the administrator, after consultation with the
mavor. the administrator mav hire a desiqn review consultant to assist in the review of certain
apolications. A design review consultant mav be enqased to assist with large or complex desisn
review applications. A desiRn review consultant mav also be engaged bv the citv to review and
proposed modifications to the citv's design review orocesses and standards.



5. A separate plan showing all exterior elevations of the proposed structure or
improvements to an existing structure.
6. A fee established by city council resolution.
7. Eight copies of the above information. The administrator may request additional
copies.

B. Applications for projects that include 250 or less square feet of new construction shall be
submitted a minimum of 15 working days prior to the €€mmissi€l+L[y_e9gdl meeting for which
the design review will occur. Applications for projects that include 251 square feet or more of
new construction shall be submitted a minimum of 30 working days prior to the €emmissiencitv
council meeting for which the design review and associated public hearing willoccur.

18.135.050 Criteria for review.
The eemm+ssie*+qilylcgdl shall use the following criteria in evaluating applications for design
review:
A. The siting of proposed buildings, improvements, signs and fences, and other structures which
may impact adjacent properties.
B. The proposed improvements are sited to meet the driveway and parking standards of
Chapter 18.90 DCC. Unobstructed access for emergency vehicles, snow plows and similar
service vehicles is provided and is appropriate for the size of the development.
C. Adequate snow storage is provided. lf off-site snow storage is proposed, the designated area
shall provide adequate drainage to accommodate the snow. The applicant shall provide written
evidence that the snow storage will be permitted at the proposed site.
D. The siting of proposed improvements minimizes interference with natural drainage and is
designed to be contained on site.
E. All proposed signs are designed and located according the standards of Article Il of
Chapter 18.95 DCC and are consistent with the architectural character of the structures.
F. Building design includes weather protection that prevents water from dripping or snow from
sliding onto pedestrian or vehicle areas or onto adjacent properties.
G. The architectural style is that of Pioneer Victorian, according to the Donnelly comprehensive
plan. Examples of the style can be found in Roseberry.

H. Euilding walls which are exposed to streets are designed proportionally to human scale

through the use of stepped building walls, windows, balconies, mixture of materials, textures
and color, or other architectural means.

l. Fences and screens are designed to be consistent with the architectural character.
J. The site plan provides for safe and uninhibited pedestrian traffic.
K. Lighting of the site and structures complies with DCC 18.30.070 and all improvements are
designed to minimize light and sound emanating to other properties.
L. Areas not used for buildings, parking areas, or other improvements are landscaped.

Section 2.

passage, a

Effective Date: That this ordinance shalltake effect and be in full force upon its
pproval and publication of the same in accordance with ldaho law.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO
THIS 19th DAY OF Ausust. 2022



Susan Dorris, Mayor

Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk Treasurer



City of Donne!!y
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

November 1,6,2022

Utility Billings: Asof Wednesday, November 16th,2022, there is S1,442.98(7) pastdue30days
or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: October Receipts (September Tax) S19,730.33

Airport: Closed for Season

Gate Removed

Clerk: ComprehensivePlan
Valley County Steak Holder MeetinB
Donnelly Development lmpact Fees-Fire Department

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Vandalism at Kiosk/Park

Road & Streets: Winter preparations

Water:

Office Closures: November 24th & 25th, 2022, Thanksgiving
November 29th - December 6th,2022

Upcoming Meetint Dates: City Council December 79th,2022


